Subject: RE: Moorebankintermodal precinct west stage 2 ssd 7709 Mod2

From: john anderson
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 7:57 PM

To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox_

Subject: Moorebankintermodal precinct west stage 2 ssd 7709 Mod2

On the 25th May 2021 | forwarded a enaill

to the Minister for Planning objecting to the current Public exhibition which was due to
expire on the 10th June.l stated that | thought the finishing of the current exhibition wasw
inappropriate as it was to coincide with out pre trial hearing for our current appeal case
which is to be held on the 10th June it demonstrated the contempt residents were treated
as we were being frustrated over a nu8mber of years in our quest for justice for the
residents of Moorebank and surrounding areas in a project which has been a controversy
for many years.

| would like to lodge my disgust how residents concerns have been ignored for many years
and in the last 15 months | have been driving on our roads for personal reasons and
constantly amazed at the level of Massive traffic gridlock occuring on our roads and my
frustrations have been angered when we were told to do the right thing in relation to the
current virus and at the same time the residents in the south west of sydney have one
exhibition aftyer another hoisted on us one coinciding with Christmas Eve .It seems that our
community have no rights to express their anger and frustrations and must just abide by the
federal and state governments wishes despite being told we must do the right thing in
regards to the virus but our concern of health and safety is constantly ignored

Yhe south west of sydney is growing at enormous rate and the population is tipped to
double in a short period of time..I constantle y see trucks delivering fill at a enormous rate
which is adding to the traffic and pollution to a area already recognided at the worst
polluted area in NSW and our view is that the site should be devoted to more sustainable
developement which would not only add up to 10 times the jobs but would not worsen the
health of a area which has huge number of residents with disabilities which has been
caused by a enormous traffic flow nearly equal to the sydney harbour bridge and tunell
which has cuased aenormous toll on the residents.l once again request a re think on plans
for the area as the current traffic gridlock would not suistain the heavy vehicle numbers
contained in the current project

John Anderson President Raid Moorebank Inc._
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